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FlORIDA 

July 15, 2015 

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL 

Ms. Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Matthew R. Bernier 
hn or Covru el 
Ouh !Mi llY florida, I" < 

Re: Review of Duke Energy Florida, Inc.'s Data Accuracy in Electric Reliability Report; 
Undocketed 

Dear Ms. Stauffer: 

On July 15, 2015, Duke Energy Florida, Inc. ("DEF") electronically filed a Request for 
Confidemial Classification in connection with FPSC's Review of Duke Energy Aorida, Inc.'s Data 
Accuracy in Electric Reliability Report, Audit No. PA- 15-01-003 in the above referenced matter. 
Enclosed with this cover letter is DEF's confidential Exhibit A (in a separate sealed envelope) for the 
above referenced filing. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please fee l free to call me at (850) 521-
1428 should you have any questions concerning this filing. 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED JUL 15, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 04424-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Duke Energy Florida, Inc. 
CERTlFICA TE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished 
via electronic mail this J5'h day of July, 2015 as indicated below. 

Sofi Delgado Perusquia 

Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
~...:~udn@vss;.sl!llc.fl.uo; 




